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PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED 
CIN : L67190GA1993PLC001327 

Date: 31.07.2024 

To, 

Department of Corporate Services, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001. 

Ref: Scrip Code: 537839 /PHOENIXTN 

Sub: Intimation regarding loss re certificate(s 

In terms of the provision of Regulations 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based on the enclosed 

Jetter received from Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd, the Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company, we provide herewith the information 

regarding receipt of intimation of loss of share certificates from the following 

Shareholders: 

Folio No. | Name of | No. Of | Certificate No 

Sharehold | Shares 

ers 

Distinctive No. 

0001072 | Triliki 600 605 

Nath 

Keshari 

Seeta 

Keshari 

9056661 -9057260 

We request you take the note of the same. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED 

Mr. SAMIT PRAFULLA HEDE 

Managing Director 

(DIN: 01411689) 

MEMBER 

HEDE BUSINESS GROUP 

SAMIT 
PRAFULLA HEDE
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From: sandeep shinde <sandeeps@adroitcorporate.com>
Sent: 31 July 2024 10:03
To: COMPLAINCE@HBGINDIA.COM; ACCOUNTS@HBGINDIA.COM
Cc: rtaclientservice@adroitcorporate.com
Subject: PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED-PREE INTIMATION_ Request for issue of duplicate share 

certificate (0001072)
Attachments: 513986 513988.pdf

 
Sir/Madam, 

Please find attached documents received for issue of duplicate share certificates. You are requested to intimate to the concern 
authority. 
Ref.No.    ACS/R&T/PHONIX/513988                                                                                                        Date:  31/07/2024 

EMAIL :  corp.relations@bseindia.com 
BSE Limited 
Corporate Relationship Department 
25th Floor, P J Towers 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai – 400 001 
 
BSE  Scrip Code : 537839 

 
 
 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Unit : PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED. 
 
Sub  :   Intimation under Regulation 39(3) ‐  Loss of original Share Certificate(s) 
…………………………………. 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we bring to your kind notice that the 
following shareholder(s) has/have reported to the RTA of the Company about loss of their share certificates. 
 
The particulars relating to loss of share certificate(s) are given below: 

Folio No.  Name of the shareholder  Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive Nos. 

From          To 

No.of 

Shares 

Letter received 

From the 

Shareholder on 

0001072  TRILIKI NATH KESHARI  605  9056661  9057260  600  24/06/2024 

  SEETA KESHARI          

           

 
In this regard, we, Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., the RTA of the Company has verified the documents.  
 
This intimation is given as per Regulation 39(3) of the said Regulations. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. 
 
Authorised Signatory 

 


